

Frankton Community Association Inc. Monthly Meeting

Date/Time 12th June 2019 7 30pm1 Meeting called to order by Glyn Lewers

In Attendance

Ella Zhang, Debbie Jamieson, Erin Taylor, Glyn Lewers, Peter Jackson, Bruce Cunningham, Kirsty Sharpe, Alexa Forbes.

Apologies

Don Wallace, Russell Thoms, Kate Law

Sustained

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 30th April 2019 were taken as read and approved.

M- Kirsty S- Alexa

Matters lying on the table:

Replacement for community representatives on the Noise Airport Committee. Alexa followed up with QLDC CE. Process underway.

Storm water discharge at Frankton shoreline in front of school is to land not water.

Matters arising:

ACTION: Alexa to enquire whether there is a maintenance schedule for the detention system at the outlet.

Correspondence

ln:

QAC Invite to discuss Queenstown Airport Master plan update.

QLDC: Various updates and confirmations on meeting schedules

NZME: Enquiry regarding traffic congestion in Frankton

ORC: Water Ferry Business case draft report

QLDC: Final Frankton Master Plan workshop invite. QLDC: Decision on Frankton camp ground letter.

Out:

QAC: Setting up timing for meeting QLDC RSVP for Frankton Master Plan

Financial Report

Balance of account at 12 June 2019 - \$5 890.72

ACTION: Glyn to check of \$5000 QLDC grant is coming and passes on Purchase order number to Bruce to collect.

Frankton Master Plan

Glyn and Kirsty gave feedback on the last workshop where the draft plan was presented.

A few points to note:

- 1. BP Roundabout to Glenda drive to become an urban highway with mixed use and commercial buildings lower levels with high density residential above up to 4 storeys. Buildings to front the street at the road boundary.
- 2. Margaret Place change of zoning form Industrial to High density residential
- 3. Proposing a constant Orbital Bus system linking the separate parts of Frankton.
- 4. A couple of road overpasses at both SH6 entrances to Frankton
- 5. Golf course to be moved, to make way for a proposed emergency center hub and bus hub.

ORC Water Taxi Business case

Final workshop was critiquing the draft report. At this stage the water service will be limited to an enhanced service within the Frankton Arm, and if Market forces by way of Tender show that an extension to Remarkables Park (Kawarau River) is viable then it will be added to the proposal.

Lakes Housing Trust

Glyn made comment regarding the Housing Trusts presentation at our recent AGM, regarding inclusionary zoning. Glyn requested that the FCA should consider supporting the Housing trust by way of submission to the third stage of the proposed district plan that inclusionary zoning should be included.

MOVED: That the FCA should submit in support of inclusionary Zoning in the upcoming third stage release of the Proposed District Plan. Glyn Lewers

SECONDED: Erin Taylor

Passed

Frankton Beach Upgrade

Erin present on the progress of the Frankton Beach Upgrade. The plan has been updated to include the 150 year flood line, resulting in discussion on how to protect the earth mounds from lake flooding. Further discussion was had with respect to the original plan blocked the bike trial, which has resulted in the path being made wider to accommodate cyclists.

ACTION: Erin to finalise design with QLDC and Baxter's with n aim to present final version to QLDC Community and Services Committee.

General Business

McBride Street Parking

General discussion on how the Frankton Parking business case was progressing and how the McBride Street concept of splitting the street in two to stop through traffic.

Peter expressed his concern that the 2 hour parking restrictions were not being policed and would like to see them extended further into old Frankton.

ACTION: Alexa to enquire about the proposed McBride Street road separation.

Meeting Closure

The meeting closed at 9 00pm

Next meeting: Wednesday 24 June 2019